
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

July 1, 2008 
 
 
6:30 PM    Work Study Caucus Session Discussion 

• Pending agenda items 
 
7:00 PM     Business Meeting 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be 

enacted by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council 

Member requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is 

removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for 

this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor 

will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public 

discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting June 17, 2008 
 
Police Department report for the month of May, 2008  
 
Payroll and Bills for the second half of June, 2008 
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address 

the Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT 

take action on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this 

agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for 

action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 

to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2008-1281: Repealing Special Ordinance 2008-
1265, approving the   closing of 16th Street adjacent to the Mattoon Area 
Family YMCA. (McKenzie) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-884: Approving the plans and 

specifications, and authorizing the Public Works Director to solicit 
competitive bids for the North 35th Street Sewer Project. (Hall) 



 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-885: Approving the purchase of a 

new vacuum and sewer cleaning machine in the amount of $142,050.00 from 
Coe Equipment. (Hall) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-886: Approving proposals in the 

amount of $18,402.00 from Commercial Electric, Inc. to complete electrical 
work on the 3rd and 4th floors of Mattoon Police Department to be paid with 
Federal Sharing (Omega) funds. (Cline) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-887: Authorizing the $18,000 

procurement from Midwest Meter for radio-read water meters to replace 
current meters. (Hall) 

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2008-1282: Accepting a gift deed from Wayne 

Moore for Lot 23 in Block 1 of Moore Pine Acres Addition to the City of 
Mattoon. (Hall) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-888: Approving a $4,500.00 grant 

by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Mattoon 
American Legion Post 88 Baseball for the June 30-July 6, 2008 Firecracker 
Classic. (Ervin) 

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2008-1283: Authorizing an addendum to the 

contract for the sale of Lot 39 in Lake Paradise Subdivision to Joseph and 
Sheri Gilkerson, current owners of a home on leased premises at Lot 39, 
Lake Paradise Subdivision, to allow Joseph and Sheri Gilkerson the 
continued use and right to own and maintain the dock adjacent to Lot 39 in 
Lake Paradise Subdivision. (Hall) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-889: Authorizing the purchase of 

one 2008 Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptor from Landmark Ford of 
Springfield in the amount of $20,897.00 to be paid with Federal Sharing 
(Omega) funds for use by the Mattoon Police Department K-9 Unit.  (Cline) 

 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of 
considering the employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the 
municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); and the discussion of minutes of meeting lawfully 
closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 ILCS 
120(2)(c)(21)). (Cline) 
 
Reconvene  
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-890: Authorizing release of 

minutes appropriate for disclosure from meetings in closed sessions of the 
City Council and destruction of disclosed executive session minute audio 
recordings through December 2006. (Cline) 

Adjourn  

 



UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 

June 17, 2008 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall on June 17, 2008 at 7:02 p.m. after the 6:30 p.m. caucus session, 
where the Council discussed pending agenda items, update on Depot FTA application and 
process. 
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling presiding. 
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Joe 
McKenzie, YEA Mayor Pro-tem David Schilling, Absent Mayor David Cline. 

 

 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Alan Gilmore, 
City Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, 
Deputy Fire Chief Andy Adair, Police Chief David Griffith, and City Clerk Susan J. 
O’Brien.   
  
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the 
consent agenda consisting of minutes of the Regular meeting June 3, 2008, Fire 
Department report for the month of May, 2008, payroll and bills for the first half of June, 
2008.  
 
  Bills and Payroll for the first half of June 2008  

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      265,427.11  

Bills         $      134,094.24  

      Total   $      399,521.35  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,894.08  

Bills         $         1,690.03  
      Total   $         3,584.11  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $            756.47  
      Total  $            756.47  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment     

Bills         $        46,443.00  
      Total   $        46,443.00  
  Midtown TIF Fund     

Bills         $         7,704.00  
      Total  $         7,704.00  
        
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        34,187.05  



Bills         $        38,324.58  
      Total   $        72,511.63 

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        32,030.04  

Bills         $        37,005.49  

      Total   $        69,035.53  
  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         5,268.32  

Bills         $         1,846.77  
      Total   $         7,115.09  
  Motor Fuel Fund      

Bills         $         6,681.50  
      Total   $         6,681.50  
        
  Revolving Loan Fund     

Bills         $            460.10  
      Total  $            460.10  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        83,517.62  
      Total   $        83,517.62  

 

 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried 
by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling opened the floor for public discussion.  No public 
discussion. 
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt 
Resolution 2008-2743, establishing the prevailing rate of wages in the Coles County Area 
as determined by the Illinois Department of Labor as the wages that must apply to public 
works construction of the City of Mattoon consistent with mandates of Illinois statute.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-2743 

 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES IN THE 
COLES COUNTY AREA AS DETERMINED BY THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT 

OF LABOR AS THE WAGES THAT MUST APPLY TO PUBLIC WORKS 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF MATTOON CONSISTENT WITH 

MANDATES OF ILLINOIS STATUTE 
 

 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted “An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, 
City or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public 
works,” approved May 26, 1941, as amended, being Section 820 ILCS 130/0.01 et seq., 
commonly referred to as The Prevailing Wage Act, and 
 



 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said 
Act for laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of said City of Mattoon, 
Illinois employed in performing construction of public works, for said City of Mattoon, 
Illinois. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COUNTY OF COLES, AND STATE OF ILLINOIS: 
 
 SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by “An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, County, 
City or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public 
works,” approved May 26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this 
locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public works 
coming under the jurisdiction of the City of Mattoon, Illinois is hereby ascertained to be 
the same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in the Coles County area as 
determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of June, 2008, a copy of 
that determination being attached hereto and  incorporated herein by reference.  The 
definition of any terms appearing in this Resolution which are also used in aforesaid Act 
shall be the same as in said Act. 
 
 SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 
prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public 
works construction of the City of Mattoon, Illinois to the extent required herein by the 
aforesaid Act. 
 
 SECTION 3: The City Clerk shall publicly post or keep available for inspection 
by any interested party in the main office of this City this determination of such prevailing 
rate of wage. 
 
 SECTION 4: The City Clerk shall mail a copy of this determination to any 
employer, and to any association of employers and to any person or association of 
employees who have filed their names and address, requesting copies of any determination 
stating the particular rates and the particular class of workers whose wages will be affected 
by such rates. 
 
 SECTION 5: The City Clerk shall promptly file a certified copy of this Resolution 
with both the Secretary of State and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 
 
 SECTION 6: The City Clerk shall cause to be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation within the area a copy of this Resolution, and such publication shall constitute 
notice that the determination is effective and that this is the determination of this public 
body. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner McKenzie, seconded by Commissioner Ervin adopted this 
17th  day of June, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor Pro-tem Schilling  
NAYS (Names):  None  
ABSENT (Names): Mayor  Cline 
  



Approved this 17th day of June, 2008.  
      /s/ David R. Schilling  
      David R. Schilling,  
      Mayor Pro-tem 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney  
  
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 18, 2008.  
 
Published this 19th day of June, 2008.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt 
Resolution 2008-2744, re-establishing the authorization of participation in the Illinois 
Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) for elected officials. 
 



A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECTED OFFICIALS 

IN THE ILLINOIS MUNICPAL RETIREMENT FUND  
         

  
RESOLUTION 2008-

2744     
         
      WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is a participant in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; and  
         
     WHEREAS, elected officials may participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund if they are   
in positions normally requiring performance of duty for     1,000     hours or more per year; and  
                                (600 OR 1000)      
     WHEREAS, this governing body can determine what the normal annual hourly requirements of  
its elected officials are, and should make such determination for the guidance and direction of the  
Board of Trustees of the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund;     
         
     NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon finds the following elected positions 
qualify for                
Membership in IMRF.        
         

 TITLE OF ELECTED POSITION  

DATE POSITION BECAME 

QUALIFIED  

       Mayor                                                                                 May 3, 2005                                    
       Commissioners                                                                   May 3, 2005                                    
                 
                 
                 
                 
                 
         
CERTIFICATION         
I,             Susan J. O'Brien                                        ,  the                   City Clerk                   
      NAME Clerk   

of the                       City of Mattoon                                of the County of           Coles              
  EMPLOYER NAME  County     

State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I am keeper of its books and records and that the foregoing is  
a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by its             City Council                           at  
at a meeting duly convened and held on the        17th     day of,        June         2008.  
         
         
SEAL     /s/ Susan J. O'Brien                  
     CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD  

 



 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt 
Resolution 2008-2745, approving the utilization of ambulance billing software and 
procedures, authorizing the Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Charleston 
and the City of Mattoon, and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2008-2745 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE UTILIZATION OF AMBULANCE 
BILLING SOFTWARE AND PROCEDURES, AND AUTHORIZING THE 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
CHARLESTON AND THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS, AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT. 
 

 WHEREAS the City of Mattoon and the City of Charleston operate ambulance 
services within their respective municipalities; and 
 
 WHEREAS the City of Charleston has obtained and utilizes billing software and 
procedures; and 
 
 WHEREAS the billing software and procedures utilized by the City of 
Charleston have sufficient capacity to handle the billing needs of both the City of 
Charleston and the City of Mattoon; and 
 
 WHEREAS the City of Mattoon would benefit from utilization of the City of 
Charleston’s billing services for the purposes of ambulance billing for the City of 
Mattoon; and 
 

WHEREAS an Intergovernmental Agreement by and between the City of 
Charleston and the City of Mattoon is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED City of Mattoon hereby authorizes 

the Mayor and the Fire Chief to execute and to enter into the attached Intergovernmental 
Agreement between the City of Mattoon, Illinois and the City of Charleston, Illinois for 
the purpose of utilizing ambulance billing for the City of Mattoon. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie adopted 
this 17th day of June , 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):  Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor Pro-tem Schilling 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Mayor  Cline 
    
Approved this 17th day of June, 2008.  
 
      /s/ David R. Schilling   
      David R. Schilling, Mayor Pro-tem 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney  
  
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 18th, 2008.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt 
Special Ordinance 2008-1280, declaring surplus property, authorizing its sale or disposal, 
and authorizing a July 11, 2008 auction to be conducted at 3121 Cedar (Old Garment 
Factory). 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2008-1280 
 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE 
MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS SALE OR DISPOSAL 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Supplies and equipment identified on an Exhibit A to this ordinance are 
hereby declared surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon. 
 
Section 2.  The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty or imply any 
statement of condition in regard to this equipment.   
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to administratively sell, 
recycle, or otherwise destroy the property listed on the exhibit to this ordinance without 
further formal consideration or approval by the City Council.   
 
Section 4.  Auctioneer Don Bauer shall sell items on Exhibit B by this special ordinance 
at public auction on July 11, 2008 located at the corner of Cedar Street and 32nd Street 
(the former Garment Factory building).  Any sale of equipment shall be made to the 
highest bidder on terms acceptable to the City Attorney & Treasurer. 
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  



 
Section 6. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Pro-tem Schilling , seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted 
this 17th day of June, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor Pro-tem Schilling  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Mayor Cline  
    
Approved this 17h day of June, 2008.  
 
       /s/ David R.Schilling  
       David R. Schilling, Mayor Pro-tem 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 18th, 2008. 
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt 
Resolution 2008-2746, authorizing the Mayor to sign a Legal Agreement between the 
City of Mattoon and the LOOKING FOR LINCOLN HERITAGE COALITION in 
acceptance of the wayside exhibit, displaying the Debates in Mattoon and Lincoln’s Last 
Visit. 
  

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-2746 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN 

AN AGREEMENT WITH THE LOOKING FOR LINCOLN HERITAGE 
COALITION TO TAKE DELIVERY OF AND INSTALL A DOUBLE-SIDED, 

FREESTANDING VERTICAL BRASS TABLET UNDER THE PORTICO OF THE 
HISTORIC MATTOON DEPOT, COMMEMORATING THE LINCOLN-DOUGLAS 

DEBATES AND ABRAHAM LINCOLN’S LAST VISIT TO COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS 



 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois is supportive of the Coles County Abraham 
Lincoln Bi-Centennial Committee in their efforts to bring recognition of Abraham Lincoln’s 
childhood in Coles County; and 
 
WHEREAS, a brass double-sided tablet has been ordered for public exhibition at the 
Mattoon Amtrak Passenger Depot through a combination of Federal, State and Local funds; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, upon delivery the exhibit shall become the sole property and responsibility of 
the City of Mattoon, Illinois; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Looking for Lincoln Heritage Coalition (hereinafter "Coalition") has 
asked that the City sign the attached agreement specifying the rights and duties of both 
the Coalition and the City.   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Mattoon City Council authorizes Mayor 
David W. Cline to execute the agreement by and between the City of Mattoon, Illinois and 
the Coalition. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, 
adopted this 17th day of June, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):  Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor Pro-tem Schilling  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names):  Mayor Cline  
 
Approved this 17th  day of June, 2008.   
 
     /s/ David R. Schilling      
     David R. Schilling, Mayor Pro-tem 
     City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien   /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 18, 2008. 
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 



 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2008-880, authorizing the Police Chief to purchase two Hot 
and Chilled Water Fan Coil Units for 3rd floor remodeling at Mattoon Police Department 
in the amount of $11,508.00 from Industrial Mechanical, Inc. to be paid with Federal 
Sharing (Omega) Funds.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2008-881, approving the proposal for installation services of 
two Hot and Chilled Water Fan Coil Units from Industrial Services, Inc. for 3rd floor 
remodeling at Mattoon Police Department for the amount of $11,762.00 to be paid with 
Federal Sharing (Omega) Funds. 
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2008-882, ratifying the Mayor’s signature for the OSLAD 
(Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development Program) grant agreement for 
$400,000 in funds.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2008-883, approving a contract with Upchurch & Associates for a 
design contract for the Southside detention area; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
document.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling opened the floor for questions or comments.  No 
questions or comments.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to amend 
the agenda to add employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the 
Municipality (5 ILCS 120 (2)( c) (1)) to the closed session. 
  
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling opened the floor for discussion.  No discussion.  



 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council and Administrator Gilmore praised the employees who participated in the 
storm damage cleanup and public safety of the community.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to recess to 
closed session at 7:13 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of 
considering the purchase or lease of real property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)); and 
employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 
120(2)(c)(1)). 
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council reconvened at 8:46 p.m. [Director Wortman, Chief Griffith, and Deputy 
Chief Adair did not attend the meeting after reconvening.]  Administrator Gilmore and 
Attorney & Treasurer Owen updated the Council on the proposal for the proposed project 
within the I-57 East TIF District and the redevelopment agreement.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adjourn at 
8:50 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Schilling declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Mayor Pro-tem Schilling, Absent Mayor Cline.  
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
        City Clerk  





BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

6-27-08 PAYROLL

6-7-08/6-20-08

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,202.78

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 843.92

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,325.83

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 938.48

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 912.12

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 266.9

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,313.32

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 114.8

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,453.80

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 1,356.27

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,592.85

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 170.38

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,355.11

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,031.07

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 285.52

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,213.25

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 3,059.06

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,112.70

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,784.96

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 75

COMMUNICATION SERVICES 110 5222-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,918.55

110 5222-113 OVERTIME 62.54

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,947.01

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 217.63

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 67,402.06

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 1,656.39

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 14,854.01

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,156.65

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 392.36

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,064.60

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 689.01

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 19,475.11

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,872.50

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 1,511.17

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,682.15

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,699.09

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 860

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 259.24

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,277.00

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 85.77

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 63.55

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,370.68

110 5381-113 OVERTIME 19.71

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 69.45

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 985.13

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 16.7

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 285.84



CITY OF MATTOON

6-27-08 PAYROLL

6-7-08/6-20-08

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,136.84

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,156.75

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 574.63

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,843.67

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,218.50

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 379.5

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 105.42

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 267,194.24

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,618.08

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 504

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,122.08

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,305.51

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 512.38

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 643.1

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,605.12

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 329.85

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,525.44

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,472.55

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 439.45

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,586.18

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 504.38

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 28,923.96

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,545.89

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 377.12

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,723.94

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,616.12

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,193.86

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,330.54

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 439.45

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,586.18

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 504.37

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 33,317.47

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,773.93

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,985.01

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 5,758.94

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 337,316.69



CITY OF MATTOON

6-27-08 PAYROLL

6-7-08/6-20-08

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 31 3,240.00 51,478.28

OVERTIME PAY 30 281 9,184.76

SALARY PAY 33 11,332.72 243,986.88

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 17 115.72 2,331.15

VACATION PAY 14 624 12,369.42

SHIFT PAY 4 324 226.8

VACATION PAY 24 465 11,066.21

PEHP 26 437.5

SICK PAY-AFSCME 4 123 2,838.05

SHIFT PAY 3 384 230.4

COMP EARNED 0 34.5 0

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 0 6 162.45

SICK-NON UNION 6 79 2,100.53

BURIAL PAY 1 1 100

SICK-FD UNION 1 24 518.42

COMP PAID 12 285.84



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-200806266220       110 2172-000        DUE TO LIBRAR: LOAN                 094170      40,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:      40,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001680 ECIDC                  I-200806256077       110 5110-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP 5/1/08-4/ 094132         375.00

 

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-235253             110 5110-572        COMM PROMOTIO: SIGNS                094143         766.77

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256102       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             094120          43.23

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-200806256097       110 5110-572        COMM PROMOTIO: ROLLING ARRANGEMENT  094163          54.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:       1,239.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256089       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             094120         211.78

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-200806266234       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: JUNE 08 VR FEES      094150       1,108.00

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-200806256138       110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES            094169         136.28

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08500              110 5120-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LADDER,SOAP,         094204          43.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,499.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0155               110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: LITTLE MEXICO        094100          33.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:          33.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256089       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             094120          93.62

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          93.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-1096205            110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               094207          60.00

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-1096209            110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW 916 MOULTRIE     094207          25.00

 

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-9292               110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ROC'S                094102          30.00

 

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-352014             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH 1112 DEWITT    094147          20.00

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-352015             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH 2312 RICHMOND  094147          20.00

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-356953             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH 2012 SHELBY    094147          25.00

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.080624      110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               094196         370.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         550.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1495               110 5170-571        DUES & MEMBER: NAGW                 094100          75.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1792               110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               094100          28.80

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-200806266183       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: NAGW                 094100         350.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-6119               110 5170-325        SOFTWARE     : JUMPBOX              094101          49.99

 

01-001217 GMIS ILLINOIS          I-200806256143       110 5170-571        DUES & MEMBER: 2008 MEMBERSHIP      094142         100.00

 

01-002055 X-SOLUTIONS NA INC     I-5152280            110 5170-841        WIDE AREA NET: XEROX SFS MNTCE      094210         398.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       1,001.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000110 DAVID W CLINE          I-200806206064       110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: GOLF OUTING CASH PRI 094080         600.00

 

01-001323 ROGALA GOLF COURSE     I-200806206063       110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: ROGALA GOLF COURSE G 094081         628.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05598              110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: GOLF OUTING SUPPLIES 094204         553.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:       1,781.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002051 THE BLUE LINE          I-6154               110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : PATROL OFFICE LISTIN 094194         298.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-203260             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,SUGAR,CREAM   094103         123.25

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20163666           110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : POLICE OFFICER ADV   094105         828.83

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20163937           110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : ON LINE POLICE ADV   094105         149.00

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-200806256075       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: KEPLEY PLANTER       094163          50.00

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186           6.85

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186          22.44

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186          10.00

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186         127.72

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-21-50215           110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SERVICE CALL         094185         111.25

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-50193              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEY                  094185           1.75

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1318276001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      094213         907.29

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-18582              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: INTERVIEW CARDS      094206         191.93

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-816153514          110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: IL COMP STATE BAR 20 094208          70.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       2,898.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186           6.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:           6.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000151 INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO I-C20482A            110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: TEST ADMINISTRATION  094155       3,577.69

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186           9.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:       3,587.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-200806256074       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 6/8-18        094110         262.75

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-200806256136       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 7/13-18        094110         164.50

 

01-029555 GARY KEPLEY            I-200806256137       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 7/13-18        094159         164.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         591.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T0839301           110 5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 5/08       094118         780.00

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5222-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186          11.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:         791.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000936 TRAVIS EASTON          I-200806256135       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/18/08         094131          41.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-328                110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 POLICE D 094127       6,110.04

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-82731              110 5223-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   094137          30.50

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186           7.46

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5223-326        FUEL         : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186          53.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       6,242.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000761 MATCHBOX DISPOSAL INC. I-12725              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ROLL OFF             094166         685.00

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806256073       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         094116          40.84

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200806105984       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           000000          37.24

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200806105985       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          000000         130.83

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-200806256141       110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 094186           3.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:         897.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0162               110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: HAVIS-SHIELDS        094100          57.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2081               110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMAZON.COM           094101          22.84

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-5423               110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMAZON.COM           094101          24.08

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7947               110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BENIGANS             094102          17.56

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8779               110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMAZON.COM           094102         394.24

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-9108               110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HAWTHORN SUITES      094102          75.47

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-9683               110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : EZ PARCEL            094102          27.46

 

01-002053 PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER,  I-1468260IN          110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN REGULATOR,STE 094187          93.34

 

01-003470 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS  I-62598              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MNTCE PROGRAM        094097         848.00

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-19074              110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: AIR CONDITIONER      094099         549.95

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256160       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             094120          37.81

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-200806266168       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/28-29        094157          42.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2360955.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WORK COVER           094191           5.47

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-08556              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      094216         133.35

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  C-05830              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: RETURNS              094204           2.74-

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-01564              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE               094204          63.84

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-01565              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WALMART COMMUNITY BR 094204          10.97

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05592              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: L-24 KEY BOX         094204           5.26

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08227              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: FRAMES               094204           6.00

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-09824              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LEGAL PAD,LIGHT BULB 094204          49.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       2,461.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256144       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             094120         250.59

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-200806256145       110 5261-550        PRINTING & BI: SERVICE & UNINHABITA 094169          97.00

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-200806266167       110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: PICTURES,BATTERIES   094204          18.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         365.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001566 APWA                   I-108192             110 5310-571        DUE & MEMBERS: MEMBER FEE           094091         133.00

 

01-001600 AMERICAN STAMP & MARKI I-1621237            110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: NOTARY STAMP         094089          32.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         165.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11986937-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           094156           4.21

 

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-6672               110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUP 094086         351.48

 

01-001702 DIRECT SAFETY COMPANY  I-00653021           110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,HAT           094130         186.86

 

01-002054 QUALITY EQUIPMENT & SP I-P2-0140974         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: BEE JACKET,GLOVES    094188          95.30

 

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-016361             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : BULBS                094095          33.96

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-85497              110 5320-440        RENTALS      : RENTAL 5/16-6/15     094096         885.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T59926             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TENSIONER,BOLT,BELT  094096         185.43

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T59989             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RESERVOIR,HOSE,GASKE 094096         399.51

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T60105             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FUEL FILTER          094096          48.42

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T60117             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FILTER,OIL           094096          45.16

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X15187             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CASE REPAIRS         094096          67.17

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X15222             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACE TRANSMISSION 094096       2,648.54

 

01-007020 CLAYCO MIDWEST CO      I-17066*             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : SEALANT              094111       1,625.26

01-007020 CLAYCO MIDWEST CO      I-17165              110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CARBIDE TIP CUTTER,S 094111         138.56

01-007020 CLAYCO MIDWEST CO      I-17170              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CLAYCO MIDWEST CO    094111         283.65

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-200806266222       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FUEL MASTER MAINTENA 094127         602.50

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-325                110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 PUBLIC W 094127       4,628.46

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-200806266219       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RECORD DEED WAYNE MO 094114          44.00

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-81319              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          094123          18.35

 

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-200806266218       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WAYNE MOORE TITLE PO 094125         268.00

 

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112860             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : LED'S                094133         775.68

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT72736         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     094136          13.45

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4625MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : COLD MIX             094148         335.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256091       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5522             094120          76.66

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256092       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             094120         221.42

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256093       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             094120          37.55

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256156       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             094120          88.08

 

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-200806256155       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WELDING SUPPLIES     094151          34.80

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-16269              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FABRICATE MATERIAL   094154          10.00

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-16291              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FABRICATE 4 PIECES   094154          20.00

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-16398              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FABRICATE MATERIAL   094154          20.00

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2008-3028          110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: RUBBER GLOVES        094162          17.08

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200806065938       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 N 12TH           000000          54.50

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200806065939       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 212 N 12TH           000000           7.03

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200806256157       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 094173         192.38

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200806256158       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 094173         287.80

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-77408*             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : 708 DAKOTA           094175         189.00

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-15968              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 094180           7.45

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-126670             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUBE ASSEMBLY        094128         144.00

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-53228              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS F550         094128          24.04

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-19716              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      094192          10.38

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21127              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       094192          29.99

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-22850              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER,WITE OUT       094192          63.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      15,220.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806266173       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           094087          28.42

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806266174       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      094087          43.13

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11986937-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON    094156          60.09

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266223       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : OLD STATE VILLAGE    094116           6.96

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266224       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   094116          12.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266225       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   094116          12.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266226       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S 9TH ST             094116           6.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266227       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SUNRISE APTS         094117           6.96

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266228       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : PIATT & RT 316       094117          11.20



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266229       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   094117           5.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266230       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 094117           6.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266231       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : EAST RT 16           094117          67.84

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266232       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   094117          84.81

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266233       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45              094117          47.42

 

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112858             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & CRESTVIEW    094133       4,209.75

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112861             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & 9TH          094133         492.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       5,104.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T59673             110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FITTINGS,ELBOW       094096          33.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:          33.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-810169        110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  094178         224.38

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-110133             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER PARTS    094203         354.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:         579.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20159392           110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CITY CLEANUP         094105         808.32

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F5093983           110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           094201       7,817.14

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-5774               110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: WMCI ADVERTISING     094209         150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       8,775.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256140       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             094120          37.16

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806266170       110 5381-534        PAGERS       : 402-2636             094121          12.80

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      C-138751-00          110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: RETURNS              094164           4.40-

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138732-00          110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANER,DISINFECTANT 094164         547.48

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17827876           110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 6/08      094160         210.61

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08500              110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: LADDER,SOAP,         094204           7.34

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08500              110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: LADDER,SOAP,         094204           1.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         812.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 383  BURGESS OSBORNE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200806256154       110 5383-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LUMBER,PRIMER,PAINT  094161          40.32

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138822-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLEANERS,LINERS      094164          90.26

 

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-2195-108           110 5383-432        REPAIR OF BUI: A/C REPAIRS          094168         155.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         285.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200806256154       110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,PRIMER,PAINT  094161          21.47

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138733-00          110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MAT,LINER            094164         171.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         193.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806256149       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           094087          14.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:          14.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200806256139       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: MUD FLAPS,OIL,FUEL F 094085         111.70

 

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-200806266184       110 5511-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 094100          18.70

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-327                110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 PARK     094127       1,555.96

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-1650-9             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SPRAY TIP            094189          34.82

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-1686-3             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PAINT THINNER        094189          14.59

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       1,735.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200806256139       110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: MUD FLAPS,OIL,FUEL F 094085          14.82

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200806256142       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 6/10-16    000000         501.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         515.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138735-00          110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANING SUPPLIES    094164          23.02

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138735-01          110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: DUSTHEAD             094164         220.92

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138736-00          110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE               094164          49.95

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08500              110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: LADDER,SOAP,         094204           8.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:         302.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11986937-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           094156         122.00

 

01-033500 MATTOON SAND & GRAVEL  I-200806256148       110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SAND                 094171          83.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:         205.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200806256146       110 5542-410        UTILITY SERVI: BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000          54.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:          54.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806266180       110 5544-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       094088          36.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          36.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806266175       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           094087         201.14

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806266178       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            094088          32.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         233.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806266177       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            094088         205.03

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-54                 110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ATHLETIC PAINT       094179          26.00

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-55                 110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ATHLETIC PAINT       094179          26.00

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-0821-7             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD PAINT          094189          66.80

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-6600-4             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD PAINT          094189          66.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         390.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806266176       110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 421 SHELBY           094087          49.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:          49.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806266179       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           094088         366.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         366.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-010167 CUMBERLAND CO COLLECTO I-200806256099       110 5561-828        REAL ESTATE T: EAST CAMPGROUND      094126       1,295.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,295.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2540577            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094183         193.75

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2541088            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094183         859.50

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2541445            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094183         284.60

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2541804            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094183         685.00

 

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-200806266172       110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094113          50.00

 

01-001648 CENTRAL CIGAR-CANDY CO I-362664             110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094104         222.25

 

01-001694 HEARTLAND OUTDOORS     I-200806266171       110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JUNE 08 ADVERTISING  094144          29.50

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-36727              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  094094          76.00

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-36728              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  094094         113.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-36729              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  094094          76.00

 

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200806256152       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             094202          57.77

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-18-50077           110 5563-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         094185         107.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       2,755.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200806266181       110 5564-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2165             094202         104.28

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78175              110 5564-450        CONSTRUCTION : BEACH                094175         814.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         919.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0282               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: TAXI                 094100          20.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0396               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: SUGAR & ICE          094100          18.80

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1483               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: HARRAH'S             094100         148.56

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1832               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: MARGARITAVILLE       094100          32.75

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-200806266182       110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: FINANCE CHARGES      094100          83.46

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2465               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: STAPLES              094101         198.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2991               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING 5/17/08      094101          86.30

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-3828               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: HARRAH'S             094101           4.42

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-4212               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: BELL TRANS           094101          54.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-4284               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING 5/18-22      094101         730.30

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-4718               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: HARRAH'S             094101          14.34

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7310               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING 5/18-21      094101         660.15

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7403               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: HARRAH'S             094102          75.02

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7628               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: DENNY'S              094102          14.33

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8247               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: GRAND LUX CAFE       094102          40.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8988               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: HARRAH'S             094102          34.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-9184               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: TAXI                 094102          20.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       2,234.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     106,321.11



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1317               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: VILLA PIZZA          094100          21.61

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-4800               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: OUR DAILY BREAD CAFE 094101          12.54

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-5296               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: MCDONALD'S           094101          29.27

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8841               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: BUFFALO WILD WINGS   094102          35.83

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11986937-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL AVE SIGN    094156           7.87

 

01-002057 PAAP PRINTING          I-19701              122 5653-550        PRINTING & BI: ENVELOPES            094182         308.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806266169       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: WELCOME SIGN         094116          29.14

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20159345           122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ON LINE ADV          094105         125.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806246066       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             094120         215.68

 

01-032600 MATTOON FLOWER SHOP    I-43740              122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: VASE ARRANGEMENT     094167         245.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,029.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       1,029.94



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001718 BUB MCCULLOUGH         I-040708             123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : LIVE REMOTE 7/4      094172         100.00

 

01-006259 CENTRAL STATES FIREWOR I-1334               123 5582-835        FIREWORKS    : FIREWORKS DOWNPAYMEN 094106       2,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:       2,100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000393 ASSOCIATED ADVERTISERS I-66944              123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          094092         330.00

 

01-000868 CHAMPAIGN COUNTY TENT  I-200806246067       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : TENT & CHAIRS        094107       2,448.40

01-000868 CHAMPAIGN COUNTY TENT  I-200806256163       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: TENT & CHAIR DEPOSIT 094082       1,049.10

 

01-036870 THE NEWS GAZETTE       I-32724              123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : BAGELFEST ADV        094195         600.00

 

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-200806256133       123 5584-440        RENTALS      : SOUND SYSTEM         094211       7,900.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      12,327.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      14,427.50



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK F I-200806256090       125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: JULY 08 WORK COMP    094153      46,443.00

 

01-023915 IL COUNTIES RISK MANAG I-SALES000178        125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : WORK COMP DEDUCTIBLE 094149          10.05

01-023915 IL COUNTIES RISK MANAG I-SALES000201        125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : PROP CASUALTY DEDUCT 094149           6.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      46,459.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      46,459.55



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 389  PUBLIC BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001050 T-N-TUCKPOINTING       I-200806256153       128 5389-720        PUBLIC BUILDI: 1611 B'DWAY WALL     094193      11,774.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200806256154       128 5389-720        PUBLIC BUILDI: LUMBER,PRIMER,PAINT  094161          15.95

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2346221.001       128 5389-720        PUBLIC BUILDI: WALL SUPPLIES        094191          81.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 389   PUBLIC BUILDINGS         TOTAL:      11,871.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:      11,871.07



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 385  CULTURE & RECREATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011001 FOTH & VAN DYKE/DAILY  I-7025               130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: PARK IMPROVEMENTS 2/ 094140         585.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:         585.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-10056              130 5606-577        DEMOLITION SE: DIEPHOLZ UTILITY EAS 094200       1,540.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 606   CONDEMNATIONS/DEMOLITIONSTOTAL:       1,540.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       2,125.89



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806256103       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RESERVOIR CONTROL    094116           5.20

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-16103              211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HUB WHEEL            094180         154.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         159.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0091               211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: CENTRAL CABLE TIES   094100          31.72

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8975               211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: SUBWAY               094102          75.98

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-76916              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: L PARADISE RESTORATI 094124          80.00

          PROJ: 127-501           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      ENGINEERING - (DESIGN PHASE)

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08888              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: CHIPS,WATER,POP,SOAP 094214          44.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:         232.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000070 ILLINOIS EPA           I-200806256151       211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: NPDES PERMIT 2941 LA 094152         500.00

 

01-000484 ETHANOL PRODUCTS CO2   I-CO241690           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            094134         281.83

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS709182          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              094098       1,150.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS498014          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            094098       4,922.50

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11986937-1         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E L PARADISE PU 094156       1,776.32

 

01-002006 NSI SOLUTIONS, INC     I-254675             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NSI SOLUTIONS, INC   094181         157.00

 

01-002050 AMERICAN WATER         I-080628             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: AMERICAN WATER       094090         475.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806246070       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 094116       3,729.79

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-76926              211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : L PARADISE REHAB 4/2 094124         310.00

          PROJ: 166-501           LP Pump St Renov               Engineering - Design

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3143970            211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: TRIMMER LINE,ICE BAG 094212          10.69

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-8869299            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         094139         454.01

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-605787S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER TESTING        094184          15.00

 

01-041806 SIDENER                I-281628             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: PUMP,FOOT VALVE,TUBI 094190         616.68

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2363718.001       211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: RELAY                094191          27.97

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610238           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094198          30.27

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02374              211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFE,TISSUE,BAGS    094214          13.48

 

01-046603 WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMI I-0024966-IN         211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : AMMONIUM SULFATE     094205         544.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      12,714.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000069 CLINT HOENES           I-200806256101       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CDL RENEWAL          094145          50.00

 

01-001586 CORRPRO COMPANIES      I-200806256150       211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: WATER TOWER MNTCE 8/ 094122       1,290.00

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11986937-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WATER TOWER   094156           2.93

 

01-001702 DIRECT SAFETY COMPANY  I-00653021           211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,HAT           094130         186.86

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-36731              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  094094          23.50

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-85497              211 5354-440        RENTALS      : RENTAL 5/16-6/15     094096         885.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X15222             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACE TRANSMISSION 094096       2,648.54

 

01-007020 CLAYCO MIDWEST CO      I-17165              211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CARBIDE TIP CUTTER,S 094111         138.56

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806246071       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SBLHC PUMP STA       094116         141.11

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT72873         211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     094136          25.25

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2008-3024          211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: HARD HAT             094162          12.00

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS362694         211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS 02 SONOMA    094158         174.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       5,578.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-47569              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DISCONNECT NOTICES   094129         319.36

 

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P98557020102       211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: MONITOR FOR BILYJ    094197          84.45

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-325                211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 PUBLIC W 094127       4,628.46

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256095       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             094120         235.76

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-90948              211 5355-373        WATER METERS : TRANSPONDERS         094176       9,000.00

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-112256             211 5355-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CAR DOOR HANDLE      094158           6.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      14,274.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000275 MILANO & GRUNLOH ENGIN I-15307              211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: COLES CENTRE WATERMA 094177       1,659.00

 

01-010167 CUMBERLAND CO COLLECTO I-200806256087       211 5356-816        FARM EXPENSES: BRAD MONTGOMERY FARM 094126          92.98

01-010167 CUMBERLAND CO COLLECTO I-200806256088       211 5356-816        FARM EXPENSES: RJ THOMAS FARM       094126          41.04

01-010167 CUMBERLAND CO COLLECTO I-200806256100       211 5356-816        FARM EXPENSES: HUFFMANS MARINA      094126         323.32

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200806256162       211 5356-572        COMMUNITY PRO: CONSUMER CONFIDENCE  094083       1,902.52

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-200806266221       211 5356-572        COMMUNITY PRO: CONSUMER CONFIDENCE  094169       2,891.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       6,910.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      39,870.06



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3158482            212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHAIN                094212           3.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:           3.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001702 DIRECT SAFETY COMPANY  I-00653021           212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,HAT           094130         186.85

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-85497              212 5342-440        RENTALS      : RENTAL 5/16-6/15     094096         885.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X14903             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CASE REPAIRS         094096       2,962.13

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X15222             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACE TRANSMISSION 094096       2,648.54

 

01-007020 CLAYCO MIDWEST CO      I-17165              212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CARBIDE TIP CUTTER,S 094111         138.56

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-44041              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DEBRIS HOSE          094112         380.69

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-44211              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COE EQUIPMENT INC    094112       3,124.09

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-44231              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SHARK COUNTER ASSEMB 094112         524.56

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-81325              212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAFETY TEST          094123          18.35

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-81327              212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAFETY TEST          094123          18.35

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-10928              212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : SBLHC FORCE MAIN     094141      12,730.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-7502               212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FILL SAND            094108       3,151.88

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-7607               212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FILL SAND            094108         360.16

 

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-200806256155       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WELDING SUPPLIES     094151          27.50

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-200806256155       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WELDING SUPPLIES     094151          57.07

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-16389              212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FABRICATE MATERIAL   094154          20.00

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-16397              212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FABRICATE MATERIAL   094154          20.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-77410              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 1213 S 15TH          094175         165.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-77642              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 1008 N 16TH          094175         270.00

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-9805               212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FAMILY FARMERS       094200       3,198.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      30,887.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2024417            212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : PLUNGER,SEWAGE PUMP  094146         324.94

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11986937-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   094156       1,182.91

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11986937-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  094156          11.59

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-268249-42          212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: N 28TH LIFT STA      094093         762.94

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806256079       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        094116          60.77

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806256080       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  094116         122.66

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806256081       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         094116          78.21

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200806256082       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       094116         200.82

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-23577001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLE SHOOT LIFT S 094119         112.50

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2359772.001       212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : 3 PHASE POWER MONITO 094191         167.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       3,024.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000070 ILLINOIS EPA           I-200806256076       212 5344-579        MISC OTHER PU: NPDES PERMIT 820 S 5 094152      37,500.00

01-000070 ILLINOIS EPA           I-200806256083       212 5344-579        MISC OTHER PU: NPDES PERMIT FEE 820 094152         500.00

 

01-000126 COLES CO HEALTH DEPT   I-493875             212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SHOTS                094115          65.00

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11969182-1         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      094156      20,076.50

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-401546             212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WWTP AUTOMATION 4/26 094109       2,108.85

          PROJ: 146-502           WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL          CONSTRUCTION PHASE

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-401584             212 5344-511        PLANNING & DE: CSO LONG TERM CONTRO 094109       1,535.17

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3138008            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           094135          10.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3138955            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: JB WELD,TAPE,EPOXY P 094135          17.95

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3149843            212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,BLEACH,TIDE   094135          20.96

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3151765            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LIGHT BULBS          094135          19.27

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3164172            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WD-40                094135          31.92

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-8912273            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         094139         148.70

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256084       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             094120          37.92

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200806256085       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             094120          75.49

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-510725             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CAM & GROOVE FITTING 094165          22.06

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200806256078       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE PIPE ON METH 094174       1,518.18

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-07556              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      094215         158.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      63,847.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P98557020102       212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: MONITOR FOR BILYJ    094197          84.44

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-325                212 5345-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 PUBLIC W 094127       4,628.46

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200806256134       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : UTILITY BILLS        094199       1,500.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200806256134       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : STAMPS               094199          54.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-90948              212 5345-373        WATER METERS : TRANSPONDERS         094176       9,000.00

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-112256             212 5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CAR DOOR HANDLE      094158           6.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      15,273.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     113,036.36



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806246068       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           094087          26.23

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200806246069       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           094087         118.15

 

01-017300 FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS  I-200806256094       213 5361-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DEPOSIT BOX 46 RENT  094138          30.00

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200806256147       213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR 1 TON         094174         146.25

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:         320.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:         320.63

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     335,462.11



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 110-2172-000        DUE TO LIBRARY FUND            40,000.00

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          43.23         600         513.51

          110-5110-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                375.00       2,000       1,610.00

          110-5110-572        COMM PROMOTIONS & RELATION        820.77       4,000       1,130.63

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   136.28       5,000       4,430.28

          110-5120-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  43.88       1,000         956.12

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         211.78       2,800       2,358.32

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,108.00       7,500       6,148.00

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           33.12       1,000         966.88

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          93.62       1,000         809.24

          110-5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  30.00       2,000       1,970.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          520.00      11,000       8,475.00

          110-5170-325        SOFTWARE                           49.99       2,000       1,950.01

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 378.80       6,000       5,621.20

          110-5170-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                175.00         500         325.00

          110-5170-841        WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE        398.00       3,000       2,602.00

          110-5190-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,781.77      12,500      10,718.23

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   914.14       4,000       3,033.88

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 111.25       1,800       1,688.75

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            129.47       2,000       1,607.19

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        10.00         500         480.00

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            22.44       2,500       2,337.56

          110-5211-540        ADVERTISING                     1,275.83       1,000         375.83-  Y

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                191.93       1,800       1,608.07

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        243.25       5,000       4,667.79

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              6.37       4,000       3,774.48

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.99       6,000       5,946.06

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      3,577.69      13,695       5,248.36

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 591.75      22,200      18,081.51

          110-5222-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             11.82         100          88.18

          110-5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               780.00       8,300       6,828.00

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            6,204.04      70,000      63,760.96

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                  7.46      25,000      21,105.40

          110-5223-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS         30.50         750         574.39

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   3.21       2,800       2,594.83

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                        40.84       1,500       1,333.17

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  168.07       2,300       2,131.93

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               685.00      15,000      13,937.23

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   186.18       2,500       2,279.21

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          93.34       6,000       5,207.99

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                57.00      15,000      14,340.27

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 441.16       6,000       5,444.84

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             85.54       7,500       7,254.09

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               848.00       5,000       4,127.00

          110-5241-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         549.95       5,000       4,233.98

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            27.46         300         268.98

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          37.81       6,200       5,476.74



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 135.03      20,000      15,945.13

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         250.59       2,750       2,252.55

          110-5261-550        PRINTING & BINDING                 97.00         200         103.00

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES                18.19           0          18.19-  Y

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    32.43       2,000       1,967.57

          110-5310-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 133.00         500         367.00

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   104.34       1,000         895.66

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         299.24       2,000       1,674.78

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               173.36       3,500       3,159.46

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,302.70      15,000      12,788.48

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            332.90      15,000      14,343.14

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              4.21      15,000      14,140.38

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            4,628.46      40,000      35,371.54

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      3,594.03      40,000      32,523.69

          110-5320-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   61.53       1,000         938.47

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             3,392.25      20,000      15,705.44

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 18.35       8,000       7,799.63

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                           885.00       8,000       6,911.33

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         423.71       5,000       3,944.94

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        131.64     170,000     155,869.97

          110-5326-322        ELECTRIC                          269.71       5,000       4,412.24

          110-5326-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             4,702.71      10,000       5,297.29

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      33.63      10,000       8,582.50

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     579.04       1,000         420.96

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               7,817.14      18,000       7,182.35

          110-5338-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        958.32      14,000       7,197.14

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 552.38       2,700       2,117.82

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         247.77       2,600       2,141.62

          110-5381-534        PAGERS                             12.80         150         124.40

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             90.26       3,500       3,381.70

          110-5383-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               195.32         500         304.68

          110-5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            193.03       1,500       1,105.79

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             14.89         300         285.11

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,555.96      12,500      10,944.04

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                49.41       6,000       4,216.26

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                111.70       5,000       4,888.30

          110-5511-531        POSTAGE                            18.70           0          25.00-  Y

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 14.82       2,500       1,407.28

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        501.00       6,500       2,511.50

          110-5521-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 302.29       1,900       1,597.71

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            122.00      16,000      15,196.13

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                83.88       5,000       4,716.12

          110-5542-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   54.55       3,000       2,945.45

          110-5544-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         36.92         500         463.08

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        233.48       5,300       4,607.29

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            185.60       2,500       2,176.04

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        205.03       4,000       3,301.43

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         49.21       2,500       2,393.69



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            366.10       1,500       1,081.12

          110-5561-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES               1,295.94         500         795.94-  Y

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      2,560.60      25,000      18,725.14

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             29.50      10,000       8,929.43

          110-5563-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               107.50       2,000       1,892.50

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          57.77         800         684.57

          110-5564-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             814.75       4,000       1,606.28

          110-5564-532        TELEPHONE                         104.28         500         395.72

          110-5651-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      2,234.43      87,000      79,609.13

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         37.01         850         757.64

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         215.68       2,500       2,063.59

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       125.00      13,500       9,482.50

          122-5653-550        PRINTING & BINDING                308.00       2,500         294.38

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           99.25       1,500       1,400.75

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        245.00       1,000       1,476.50-  Y

          123-5582-540        ADVERTISING                       100.00       3,500       3,400.00

          123-5582-835        FIREWORKS                       2,000.00      10,500       8,500.00

          123-5584-440        RENTALS                         7,900.00      19,000      11,100.00

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       930.00      10,000       8,580.00

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                       2,448.40      12,000       9,551.60

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                   1,049.10      40,000      38,696.30

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          46,443.00     520,187     427,301.00

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED         16.55      25,000      24,983.45

          128-5389-720        PUBLIC BUILDINGS               11,871.07           0      11,871.07-  Y

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION            585.00           0         585.00-  Y

          130-5606-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES             1,540.89           0       1,540.89-  Y

          211-5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     154.17         500         345.83

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              5.20      28,000      26,175.88

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI        232.66     215,000     213,555.78

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  13.48         800         786.52

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       4,598.33     260,000     240,031.43

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            611.01      14,000      12,966.49

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,776.32      12,000       9,654.65

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     3,729.79      50,000      46,270.21

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   644.65      14,000      13,355.35

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL         10.69         500         489.31

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        490.00      22,000      20,097.00

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            30.27         600         510.09

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        500.00       1,250         617.00

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        310.00           0       2,553.93-  Y

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         198.86       1,500       1,291.14

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 138.56       2,000       1,861.44

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             98.75       1,500       1,526.28

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            144.04      55,000      55,629.54

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,648.54       5,000       2,351.46

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                174.56       3,000       2,175.02

          211-5354-440        RENTALS                           885.00       2,000       1,020.00

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      1,290.00       4,000       2,710.00



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   403.81       6,000       3,692.31

          211-5355-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       6.74         600         593.26

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            4,628.46      30,000      25,371.54

          211-5355-373        WATER METERS                    9,000.00       4,500       4,500.00-  Y

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         235.76       1,400       1,164.24

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      1,659.00      25,000      21,901.00

          211-5356-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA      4,794.07       7,000       2,205.93

          211-5356-816        FARM EXPENSES                     457.34       3,000       2,542.66

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         186.85       1,500       1,285.17

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 223.13       2,200       1,689.38

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   4,029.34       6,000       1,651.98

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              3.57

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      3,947.04      19,000      15,052.96

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             5,687.37       6,000         312.63

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC     12,730.00       3,000      10,323.56-  Y

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                           885.00       2,000         975.00

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      3,198.32     110,000      83,521.45

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,194.50      23,000      21,044.89

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        462.46       6,000       5,537.54

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI        492.14      20,000      19,507.86

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               875.44       7,000       6,124.56

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   158.61       2,000       1,841.39

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  20.96       2,000       1,979.04

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          65.00       1,500       1,316.94

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  69.14      35,000      22,395.86

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            159.69      19,500      18,498.65

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     20,076.50     325,000     299,839.91

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI         22.06      40,000      39,832.11

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,518.18       5,000       3,463.82

          212-5344-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      1,535.17       2,000         348.58

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         113.41       6,000       5,242.38

          212-5344-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI     38,000.00      40,000       2,000.00

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,108.85      40,000      37,065.32

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    84.44       5,500       5,242.85

          212-5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       6.73         650         643.27

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            4,628.46      40,000      35,371.54

          212-5345-373        WATER METERS                    9,000.00           0       9,000.00-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                         1,554.00      13,000      10,876.90

          213-5361-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    30.00       1,000         948.26

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            144.38       2,000       1,820.73

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               146.25       2,000       1,825.65

                                TOTAL:                      335,462.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 40,000.00

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                      1,239.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,499.94

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                   33.12

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             93.62

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      550.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             1,001.79

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                               1,781.77

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             2,898.31

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                                6.37

                    110-213                 PATROL                                            3,587.68

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     591.75

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                              791.82

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               6,242.00

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                    897.12

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            2,461.47

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              365.78

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  165.43

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          15,220.08

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   5,104.06

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                      33.63

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                               579.04

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         8,775.46

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  812.95

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     285.58

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      193.03

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                      14.89

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               1,735.77

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                 515.82

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                       302.29

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                       205.88

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                          54.55

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      36.92

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        233.48

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       390.63

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                  49.21

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      366.10

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,295.94

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       2,755.37

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          919.03

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              2,234.43

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    106,321.11

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          1,029.94

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    1,029.94

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                2,100.00

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        12,327.50



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               14,427.50

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         46,459.55

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          46,459.55

                    128-389                 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                                 11,871.07

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                 11,871.07

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                                585.00

                    130-606                 CONDEMNATIONS/DEMOLITIONS                         1,540.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              2,125.89

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            159.37

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                             232.66

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            12,714.54

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                5,578.31

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          14,274.77

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          6,910.41

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       39,870.06

                    212                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                      3.57

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          30,887.05

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               3,024.54

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        63,847.57

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          15,273.63

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      113,036.36

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                            320.63

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                       320.63

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     335,462.11



 6/27/2008 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               127 LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES        501      ENGINEERING - (DESIGN PHASE)                80.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 127 TOTAL **             80.00

 

               146 WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL            502      CONSTRUCTION PHASE                       2,108.85

                                                                     ** PROJECT 146 TOTAL **          2,108.85

 

               166 LP Pump St Renov                 501      Engineering - Design                       310.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 166 TOTAL **            310.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 6/27/2008 10:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-007020 CLAYCO MIDWEST CO      I-17066              121 5321-355        CRACK SEALER : SEALANT              094220      15,000.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4597MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOT MIX              094222         201.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4646MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    094222         451.67

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4647MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    094222         341.66

 

01-022405 HOWELL PAVING INC      I-1977               121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CONCRETE PATCH       094223       3,925.27

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-77408              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 708 DAKOTA           094224         810.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-77409              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 712 DAKOTA           094224         390.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-77641              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 708 DAKOTA           094224         225.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-77931              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 2601 MOULTRIE        094224         120.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78174              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 2601 MOULTRIE        094224         495.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      21,960.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-1645-9             121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : RUBBER               094225          87.30

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-1673-1             121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : RUBBER               094225         174.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         261.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001467 COADY SUPPLY CO., INC. I-93920              121 5328-358        PIPE         : COADY SUPPLY CO., IN 094221       1,019.00

01-001467 COADY SUPPLY CO., INC. I-93920              121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : COADY SUPPLY CO., IN 094221         960.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       1,979.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      24,201.00

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      24,201.00



 6/27/2008 10:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        5,965.27       9,000       3,034.73

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               994.83      40,400      39,405.17

          121-5321-355        CRACK SEALER                   15,000.00      15,000           0.00

          121-5327-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        261.90       6,400       6,138.10

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                      960.00       6,000       5,040.00

          121-5328-358        PIPE                            1,019.00       7,500       6,481.00

                                TOTAL:                       24,201.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                          21,960.10

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             261.90

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    1,979.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              24,201.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      24,201.00

    NO ERRORS



 6/27/2008 10:42 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002052 DOROTHY ROLING         I-200806256161       221 4807-021        INS RELATED R: REFUND INSURANCE     094219         105.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         105.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200806266166       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: JULY 08 HEALTH INS   094218       1,045.32

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200806266166       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: JULY 08 HEALTH INS   094218       9,309.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      10,354.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200806266166       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JULY 08 HEALTH INS   094218      10,329.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,329.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-200806256164       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: JUNE 08 LIFT INS     094084       2,469.45

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-200806256165       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: MAY 08 LIFE INS      094084          30.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,500.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000307 FLEXIBLE SPENDING      I-200806256098       221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: JUNE FSA FEE         094217          84.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:          84.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      23,374.47

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      23,374.47



 6/27/2008 10:42 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 221-4807-021        INS RELATED REC*NON-EXPENS        105.51      11,750-      7,189.01-

          221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            10,354.99     137,500     116,745.91

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,329.56     162,500     139,257.43

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,500.41      32,500      29,999.59

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A         84.00       1,000         832.00

                                TOTAL:                       23,374.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    105.51

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           10,354.99

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,329.56

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,500.41

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                     84.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            23,374.47

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      23,374.47

    NO ERRORS



 6/27/2008 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200806256096       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,264.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,264.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200806246072       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         819.46

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200806256096       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,986.70

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,806.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,070.66

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,070.66



 6/27/2008 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,264.50     162,500     139,257.43

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,806.16      82,500      70,244.88

                                TOTAL:                        4,070.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,264.50

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,806.16

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,070.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,070.66

    NO ERRORS



 6/27/2008 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200806256111       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 606126       1,112.14

 

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200806266197       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      606161         500.88

 

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200806256122       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 606137         463.53

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200806266199       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 606163         711.67

 

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200806256128       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 606143       5,881.72

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200806266209       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 606173       8,062.11

 

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200806256129       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 606144       2,692.62

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200806266210       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 606174       4,808.46

 

01-000265 JAMES KOHLMANN         I-200806256121       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JAMES KOHLMANN       606136          51.16

 

01-000279 ST ANTHONYS MEM HOSP   I-200806266214       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ST ANTHONYS MEM HOSP 606178       5,838.76

 

01-000283 BONUTTI ORTHOPEDIC     I-200806256108       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BONUTTI ORTHOPEDIC   606123       4,124.39

01-000283 BONUTTI ORTHOPEDIC     I-200806266186       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BONUTTI ORTHOPEDIC   606150          41.23

 

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200806256132       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         606147         182.88

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200806266216       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         606180          76.92

 

01-000295 FAMILY CARE ASSOC      I-200806266195       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY CARE ASSOC    606159          75.65

 

01-000296 MARSHALL CLINIC EFFING I-200806256123       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARSHALL CLINIC EFFI 606138         179.64

01-000296 MARSHALL CLINIC EFFING I-200806266200       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARSHALL CLINIC EFFI 606164         232.08

 

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200806256124       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  606139          54.01

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200806266202       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  606166          54.01

 

01-000309 MITCHELL JERDAN AMB SE I-200806256125       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MITCHELL JERDAN AMB  606140          77.55

 

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200806256131       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   606146         276.29

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200806266215       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   606179         589.46

 

01-000323 HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC CEN I-200806256119       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC C 606134          13.78

 

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200806256120       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      606135         126.97

 

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200806256126       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  606141          91.16

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200806266205       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  606169         131.55

 

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200806256130       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 606145          25.12

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200806266211       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 606175          46.96

 



 6/27/2008 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200806266212       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       606176          47.21

 

01-000339 RUTH A CRADDOCK MD     I-200806256112       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RUTH A CRADDOCK MD   606127         302.03

 

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200806256127       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 606142         143.00

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200806266208       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 606172          68.42

 

01-000438 ARUN R BAJAJ MD        I-200806256106       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ARUN R BAJAJ MD      606121         945.75

 

01-000441 DECATUR MEMORIAL HOSPI I-200806266192       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR MEMORIAL HOS 606156         331.37

 

01-000547 RAMON U CLIMACO MD     I-200806266190       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RAMON U CLIMACO MD   606154          66.20

 

01-000572 CITY OF CHARLESTON AMB I-200806266189       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CITY OF CHARLESTON A 606153          80.20

 

01-000580 RABKIN DERMATOPATHOLOG I-200806266207       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RABKIN DERMATOPATHOL 606171          19.24

 

01-000591 EFFINGHAM SURGICAL PAR I-200806256116       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: EFFINGHAM SURGICAL P 606131         126.00

 

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200806256110       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 606125       1,146.32

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200806266188       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 606152       1,216.33

 

01-000748 MATTOON EYE CENTER     I-200806266201       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON EYE CENTER   606165          19.08

 

01-000772 DECATUR RADIOLOGY PHYS I-200806256113       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR RADIOLOGY PH 606128          37.76

 

01-001080 MEDICAL OUTSOURCING SE I-200806266203       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MEDICAL OUTSOURCING  606167       2,444.19

 

01-001212 J R GOLD INC           I-200806266198       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: J R GOLD INC         606162          68.70

 

01-001347 SPRINGFIELD EYE CONSUL I-200806266213       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SPRINGFIELD EYE CONS 606177         124.50

 

01-001552 DALE BROCK OD          I-200806266187       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DALE BROCK OD        606151          13.10

 

01-001696 AMSOL ANES OF ILLINOIS I-200806256104       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: AMSOL ANES OF ILLINO 606119         350.00

 

01-001697 ANESTHESIA CARE OF EFF I-200806256105       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ANESTHESIA CARE OF E 606120         700.00

 

01-001742 EFFINGHAM UROLOGY ASSO I-200806266194       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: EFFINGHAM UROLOGY AS 606158         205.24

 

01-001920 DVA LABORATORY SERVICE I-200806256115       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DVA LABORATORY SERVI 606130         508.96

01-001920 DVA LABORATORY SERVICE I-200806266193       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DVA LABORATORY SERVI 606157         627.83

 

01-001947 DAVITA DIALYSIS        I-200806266191       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DAVITA DIALYSIS      606155      13,760.87

 

01-001951 BIOMAX REHABILITATION  I-200806256107       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BIOMAX REHABILITATIO 606122         340.20



 6/27/2008 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/16/2008 THRU  6/30/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001951 BIOMAX REHABILITATION  I-200806266185       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BIOMAX REHABILITATIO 606149         340.20

 

01-002058 HADA COSMETIC MEDICINE I-200806256118       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HADA COSMETIC MEDICI 606133          20.00

 

01-002059 FLORIDA EMI MEDICAL SE I-200806266196       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FLORIDA EMI MEDICAL  606160          18.77

 

01-002060 NAPLES RADIOLOGISTS PA I-200806266204       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: NAPLES RADIOLOGISTS  606168          25.60

 

01-002061 PHYSICIAN MEDICAL CARE I-200806266206       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PHYSICIAN MEDICAL CA 606170          32.92

 

01-005579 CARLE MEDICAL SUPPLY   I-200806256109       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE MEDICAL SUPPLY 606124          68.92

 

01-017610 RODNEY G FLEMING OD    I-200806256117       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RODNEY G FLEMING OD  606132          50.40

 

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200806256114       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 606129         163.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      60,935.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200806266217       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         606148      17,731.67

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      17,731.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      78,667.33

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      78,667.33



 6/27/2008 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 60,935.66   1,150,000     948,383.99

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      17,731.67     464,500     377,015.72

                                TOTAL:                       78,667.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   60,935.66

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        17,731.67

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            78,667.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      78,667.33

    NO ERRORS



 6-27-2008  9:52 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 12116 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/30/2008

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-05100-07     WILLIAMS, AMBER N           6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94226        47.88CR  100 31109          60.00CR

02-05400-02     BECKER, KRISTIN M           6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94227        57.28CR  100 33251          60.00CR

02-10200-11     SPEARS, ANTHONY             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94228         4.48CR  100 32083          60.00CR

02-11200-07     JEAN, LYNDSEY M             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94229         2.59CR  100 29568          60.00CR

02-18500-08     KIRKHAM, KATHLEEN           6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94230        44.07CR  100 31490          60.00CR

05-09800-03     SIBENALLER, AMY L           6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94231        40.19CR  100 32600          60.00CR

05-15100-04     CASNER, TRAVIS L            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94232        42.55CR  100 32492          60.00CR

06-20650-15     BELL, TAYLOR A              6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94233        56.04CR  100 32153          60.00CR

06-30100-10     SKINNER, TRACEY E           6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94234        30.87CR  100 31094          60.00CR

06-30400-13     CASH, STEVANNAH J           6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94235        24.79CR  100 32523          60.00CR

07-11600-02     BROOKS, ELAINE L            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94236       120.14CR  100 30894          60.00CR

07-19710-14     BLANK, STACEY R             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94237        45.98CR  100 32204          60.00CR

08-05500-06     ADAMS, JESSICA A            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94238        44.96CR  100 32197          60.00CR

11-12500-07     FREDERICK, CHELSEA L        6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94239        49.03CR  100 31492          60.00CR

13-11300-06     EDMONDS, SHANNON D          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94240        42.55CR  100 30812          60.00CR

21-16700-14     SMITH, TODD C               6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94241        12.69CR  100 32749          60.00CR

22-08910-10     FORREST, CATHLENE M         6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94242        42.85CR  100 31900          60.00CR

23-12520-12     SHUPE, WHITNEY B            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94243        49.57CR  100 32435          60.00CR

23-13800-12     ROBERTS, BRETT A            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94244        43.07CR  100 33111          60.00CR

26-00700-03     STRONG, RYAN T              6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94245        31.11CR  100 32068          60.00CR

26-01100-04     GAINES, DAVID M             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94246        56.27CR  100 33078          60.00CR

26-18000-07     SMITH, AMY D                6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94247         1.15CR  100 31011          60.00CR

28-03100-10     CUMBRIDGE, BRIAN D          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94248        18.90CR  100 27598          60.00CR

28-04600-11     PHILLIPS, DOROTHY A         6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94249        33.99CR  100 31819          60.00CR



 6-27-2008  9:52 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    2

Packet: 12116 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/30/2008

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

28-14100-12     HENSLEY, ANTHONY S          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94250        15.16CR  100 32862          60.00CR

28-15200-06     LYTLE, TY A                 6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94251        20.29CR  100 32615          60.00CR

34-13700-03     FAMILY VIDEO                6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94252        68.18CR  100 3197          100.00CR

36-07110-09     STOLLARD, SAMANTHA A        6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94253        49.03CR  100 32502          60.00CR

41-00600-12     SONDGEROTH, KAYLA M         6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94254        10.22CR  100 30932          60.00CR

41-00910-11     KELLER, GRANT J             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94255        18.90CR  100 32550          60.00CR

41-01000-10     STEINER, JENNIFER A         6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94256        36.52CR  100 32213          60.00CR

41-01400-11     MORGAN, VICTORIA K          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94257        21.73CR  100 32393          60.00CR

41-01600-12     ROTH, MICHAEL A             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94258         5.01CR  100 32346          60.00CR

41-01900-14     ABDULLAYEV, ORKHAN          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94259        26.91CR  100 32622          60.00CR

41-02000-15     HARDIN, ERIC M              6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94260        22.09CR  100 32497          60.00CR

41-02200-15     DAHYE, KIM                  6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94261        25.31CR  100 32409          60.00CR

41-02600-13     LAKINS, LOGAN J             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94262        56.35CR  100 32414          60.00CR

41-02900-13     TRIPP, MATTHEW R            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94263         9.67CR  100 32405          60.00CR

41-03400-12     MORR, CHRISTINE M           6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94264        29.34CR  100 32431          60.00CR

41-03500-14     BAUER, TIFFANY M            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94265        56.65CR  100 32559          60.00CR

41-03610-09     ALBERS, LAUREN V            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94266        52.23CR  100 32951          60.00CR

41-03700-13     YODER, DUSTIN L             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94267        39.95CR  100 32562          60.00CR

41-03800-13     MINER, BROOKE A             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94268        33.31CR  100 32887          60.00CR

41-03900-12     HENDERSON, BLAKE W          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94269        56.11CR  100 31410          60.00CR

41-04000-14     FESSLER MITCH, BRAD VAHLE   6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94270        55.44CR  100 31114          60.00CR

41-04300-13     BRASSARD, DEVON             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94271        48.27CR  100 32493          60.00CR

41-04710-11     TRAN, AMANDA L              6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94272         6.40CR  100 32955          60.00CR

41-04810-14     KIRBY, KARRA B              6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94273        15.92CR  100 32521          60.00CR



 6-27-2008  9:52 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    3

Packet: 12116 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/30/2008

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

41-05010-08     MCCALL, BRAD A              6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94274         9.84CR  100 32164          60.00CR

41-05600-15     ARNOLD, AMBER M             6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94275        12.86CR  100 32507          60.00CR

41-06200-13     SCHIMMELPFENNIN, ADAM C     6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94276        39.95CR  100 32549          60.00CR

41-20000-09     MBUA, SOPHIE                6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94277        22.94CR  100 31249          60.00CR

41-20100-13     WAFFORD, KRYSTAL L          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94278        49.03CR  100 32958          60.00CR

41-20600-12     ESTOCK, HALLIE M            6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94279        22.02CR  100 32402          60.00CR

41-20900-11     ROBERTS, NATALIE M          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94280        31.86CR  100 32464          60.00CR

41-21000-15     BEELER, JILL L              6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94281        54.90CR  100 32216          60.00CR

41-21100-11     SNODDY, ADRIENNE E          6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94282        37.81CR  100 32181          60.00CR



 6-27-2008  9:54 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 12179 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/30/2008

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-02500-06     SCHROCK, MICHELLE D         6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94283        27.61CR  100 28051          60.00CR

03-21110-06     GORDON, ROHNALD J           6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94284        43.76CR  100 31863          60.00CR

23-13800-09     DAUBS, WAYNE                6/30/08 FINAL BILL     94285        52.53CR  100 33401          60.00CR



NEW BUSINESS: 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2008-1281  
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE REPEALING SPECIAL 
ORDINANCE NO. 2008 - 1265  

 
WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance No. 2008 – 1265 the City of Mattoon had authorized 
the closing of 16th Street in the area of the Mattoon Area Family YMCA (YMCA); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City has entered into an agreement with an adjacent land owner that 
will provide the YMCA with parking facilities south of the new building and will not 
require the parking across 16th Street and hence there in no longer a valid reason 16th 
Street should be closed; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City not to close 16th Street if it is not 
necessary for the expansion of the YMCA. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as 
follows:  
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Special Ordinance No. 2008 – 1265 is hereby repealed in its entirety and is no 
longer valid. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________, adopted 
this ______ day of    , 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2008.  

 
      ________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 



ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
____________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien    J. Preston Owen 
City Clerk     City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2008.  



City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 7/1/08  CDR NO: 2008-884   
 
SUBJECT:    Plans and Specifications for North 35th Street Sewer Project 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  6/19/08 
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR  Alan Gilmore    _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): None 
             

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $70,000 BUDGETED: $70,000 REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the plans and specifications and authorize the Public Works 
Director to advertise for bids for the North 35th Street Sewer Project.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
  
This purchase is contained in the 2008/2009 budget in line item 212-5342-730. 
 
This project will relocate a sewer which currently runs under the house located at 208 N. 
35th Street.



 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 7/1/08   CDR NO: 2008-885 
 
SUBJECT:  Purchase of Combination Vacuum and Sewer Cleaning Machine 
  
SUBMITTAL DATE: June 20, 2008 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Chris Hartbank, Public Works Superintendent 
 
APPROVED FOR  Alan L. Gilmore   _____________________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator     Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Bid Tabulations 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT     CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $142,050  BUDGETED: $250,000   REQUIRED: None 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the purchase of a new vacuum and sewer cleaning machine from  
Coe Equipment, to replace a 1985 model, in the Public Works Department. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

 
This would replace a sewer cleaning truck purchased over twenty years ago by the Sewer Dept. 
which has repair issues that make it cost prohibitive to retain. 
 
We currently have three sewer cleaning trucks in the Public Works Dept. We are offering two 
sewer cleaning trucks for trade-in. The other was purchased in 1995 by the Street Dept. to 
vacuum-clean intakes. That truck’s sewer line cleaning capabilities are not as effective as we 
need. Our primary need is in high pressure water jet cleaning the City’s sanitary and storm 
sewers. Retaining our other truck, along with the purchase of this new truck, will give us two 
trucks capable of both jet cleaning sewer lines and vacuuming manholes and intakes. 
There were two bidders, both of which met all of the item’s specifications. Option 1 is for a 
debris body/water system interconnect. 
 

Bidder New Truck Option 1 Trade-in Value Total Cost 
Coe Equipment $196,492 $2,050 $56,492 $142,050 
EJ Equipment $186,000 $1,711 $35,000 $152,711 
  
The Public Works Advisory Board recommended the City Council approve this purchase at their 
regular meeting on June 24, 2008. 











 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 07/01/08    CDR NO: 2008-886        SUBJECT: Request for approval of 
electrical work for 3rd & 4th floors of 
Mattoon Police Dept.  

SUBMITTAL DATE:     06/24/08 
 
SUBMITTED BY:    David Griffith, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR        Alan Gilmore    _____________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:      City Administrator       Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Proposals dated June 12, 2008 
                                              

EXPENDITURE                    AMOUNT                     CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $18,402.00        BUDGETED: N/A         REQUIRED:   $18,402.00 

(OMEGA) 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

 “I move that the City Council authorize the Chief of Police to direct 
Commercial Electric, Inc. to complete electrical work on the 3rd and 4th floors at 
Mattoon Police Department per Proposals dated June 12, 2008, to be paid for with 
Federal Sharing (Omega) funds.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
              On June 17, 2008, the Mattoon City Council authorized the Chief of Police to proceed 
with a remodeling project on the 3rd floor of Mattoon Police Department.  Demolition work has 
begun and the project is ready for electrical work.   
 
 Commercial Electric, Inc. of Mattoon, IL has submitted a Proposal dated June 12, 2008, 
for electrical work on third floor in the amount of $9,330.00. 

 
 Records previously stored on 3rd floor have been moved to 4th floor to a  “Records 
Storage Room”; however, no lighting has yet been installed in that area; therefore, it is 
recommended that electrical work be completed on 4th floor also. 
 
 Commercial Electric, Inc. has submitted a Proposal dated June 12, 2008, for electrical 
work on fourth floor in the amount of $9,072.00. 
 
 During original building development between 1998 and 2000, Commercial Electric, Inc. 
was the electrical contractor; therefore, Chief Griffith recommends that the electrical work for 3rd 
and 4th floors be performed by Commercial Electric, Inc. and paid for with Federal Sharing 
(Omega) funds.  











 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: July 1, 2008    CDR NO: 2008-887    SUBJECT: Automated   Read 
Water Meters 

SUBMITTAL DATE:   June 25, 2008 
 
SUBMITTED BY: J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer  
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): None 
           

EXPENDITURE         AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:   $18,000        BUDGETED: $4,500 REQUIRED:  $13,500 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to authorize a $18,000 procurement from Midwest Meter for radio-read water meters 

needed to replace current meters.” 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This follows discussion of the City Council in closed session on May 17, 2005, on the 
recommendation by the staff to proceed with purchasing the RAMAR units now produced by 
Blue Tower Communication Ltd.  The Kenure Development Group, which acquired the assets 
and Intellectual Property of AT RAMAR Ltd., formed Blue Tower to produce the radio-read 
meters. 
  
We currently need about 300 additional transpondits units to replace the ones we have used and 
give us some to have in stock for future replacement. The cost per transpondits is $60.00 for a 
total cost of $18,000.   



 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2008-1282 
 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING A GIFT DEED FROM L. WAYNE MOORE FOR LOT 
23 IN BLOCK 1 OF MOORE PINE ACRES ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MATTOON 

 
WHEREAS, The Moore Pine Acres Addition to the City of Mattoon contains small lot (25 ft by 
50 ft) located at the end of Oklahoma Street that is an extension of the street right-of-way; and, 
 
WHEREAS, L. Wayne Moore desires to make a gift of the lot to the City of Mattoon; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Attached hereto (and incorporated herein by this reference) are the documents 
necessary to affect the transfer of the property from L. Wayne Moore to the City of Mattoon, 
namely the Gift Deed, Illinois Real Estate Transfer Declaration and a Plat Act Affidavit.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any and all 
documents necessary to affect the gift of Lot 23 in Block 1 in Moore Pine Acres Addition to the 
City of Mattoon. 
 
Section 3.  Lot 23 in Block 1 in Moore Pine Acres Addition to the City of Mattoon is being 
given for no specific purpose and the City of Mattoon may use or dispose of the lot in any 
manner that it sees fit now or at any time in the future.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________, adopted this 
______ day of ___________________, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2008.  

 
 



 

 
      ________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
____________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien,    J. Preston Owen 
City Clerk     City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2008.  













 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  07/01/08     CDR NO: 2008-888                SUBJECT: Tourism Grant 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/27/08 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Tourism Coordinator 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:    $4,500.00 BUDGETED:  $80,000 REQUIRED:  N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $4,500.00 in grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel 
tax funds to: 
 

Mattoon American Legion Post 88 Baseball for the June 30th-July 6th, 2008 
Firecracker Classic.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held May 14th, 2008. 









 

 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2008-1283 

 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING AN ADDENDUM TO THE CONTRACT FOR 
THE SALE OF  LOT 39 IN LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION TO JOSEPH AND SHERI 

GILKERSON, CURRENT OWNERS OF A HOME ON LEASED PREMISES AT LOT 
39, LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION  

 
 

WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance, adopted August 15, 2006, the City Council approved the contract for 
sale of Lot 39 in Lake Paradise Subdivision to Joseph and Sheri Gilkerson; and 
 
WHEREAS, Joseph and Sheri Gilkerson and previous owners of Lot 39 have constructed and maintained 
the dock located adjacent to Lot 39 for many years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed Addendum to Contract is attached to the Special Ordinance and incorporated 
herein by this reference; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Addendum to Contract contains a clause that the dock shall be maintained in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of Paragraph 6 of the Declaration of Covenants, Restriction and Limitations 
for Lake Paradise Subdivision, Paradise Township, Coles County, Illinois, dated May 16, 2006 and 
recorded with the Coles County Clerk and Recorder on May 18, 2006 as document number 0690359. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the attached Addendum to Contract 
allowing Joseph and Sheri Gilkerson the continued use and right to own and maintain the dock adjacent to 
Lot 39 in Lake Paradise Subdivision.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the 
City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, adopted this 
______ day of ___________________, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2008.  



 

 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor     
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2008. 



 

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT 
  
 This addendum is made _____________________, 2008, by the City of Mattoon, an Illinois 
municipal corporation (“seller”) of 208 N. 19th Street, Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, and Joseph 
Gilkerson and Sheri Gilkerson, (“purchasers”) of 55541 Paxton Drive #F, Naperville, Illinois. 
 
Recitals 
         
1. Seller and Purchaser entered into a Real Estate Sales Contract dated __________________, for the 

sale and purchase of real estate (the “agreement”)commonly known as 3116 E. Lake Paradise 
Road, Mattoon, Illinois and legally described as: 

 
         Lot 39 in Lake Paradise Subdivision, in unincorporated Coles County, Illinois. 
 
2. Pursuant to Section VI of the agreement the parties wish to modify the agreement. 
 
3  The purchaser and prior owners of the residence located on Lot 39 have for many years leased Lot 39 

from the seller and pursuant to the terms of said lease, have installed and continually used and 
maintained a dock designated as Dock #39 located directly across the public road from Lot 39. 

 
4. The purchasers desire to continue to have access to, use, own and maintain Dock #39. 
 
Agreement 
 
In consideration of the mutual promises in the agreement and this addendum thereto, the parties agree that 
the seller will allow the purchasers and all successors in interest to continue to have access to and to own 
and maintain Dock #39, subject, however, to the terms and conditions of Paragraph 6 of the 
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, RESTRICTION AND LIMITATIONS FOR LAKE PARADISE 
SUBDIVISION, PARADISE TOWNSHIP, COLES COUNTY ILLINOIS, dated May 16, 2006 and 
recorded with the County Clerk & Recorder of Coles County, Illinois, on May 18, 2006 as document 
number 0690359, as amended from time to time. 
 
The parties have executed this amendment the day and year first above written. 
Seller       Purchasers 
 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
David W. Cline, Mayor     Joseph Gilkerson 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Sheri Gilkerson 
 
This document prepared by: Janet L. Grove, Hefner, Eberspacher, Tapella, Armstrong, Grove, Jones & 
Britton, LLC, P. O. Box 627, Mattoon, Illinois. 



 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 07/01/08    CDR NO: 2008-889        SUBJECT: Purchase of one (1) marked 
                  police vehicle for use by Mattoon Police 
                  Department’s K-9 Unit                                                                             
SUBMITTAL DATE:      June 26, 2008 
 
SUBMITTED BY:           David Griffith, Chief of Police 
 
APPROVED FOR            Alan L. Gilmore                   _____________________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:     City Administrator                                             Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): 
 

EXPENDITURE                    AMOUNT                                  CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $20,897.00        BUDGETED: N/A         REQUIRED:   $20,897.00 (OMEGA) 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
 “I move that the City Council authorize the Chief of Police to purchase one 2008 Ford Crown 
Victoria Police Interceptor from Landmark Ford, Springfield, Illinois, at pricing established under the 
State of Illinois joint purchase agreement for use by the Mattoon P.D. K-9 Unit to be paid for with 
Federal Sharing (Omega) funds.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 To ensure that Mattoon P.D. maintains a serviceable K-9 unit, Mattoon P.D. is increasing the K-9 
unit by one dog, one handler, and one car.  Current K-9 Sgt. Ron Bateman will assist in the training of the 
recently appointed K-9 Officer Ryan Hurst. 
 
 Mattoon P.D. has been notified that there is one new 2008 Ford Crown Victoria currently 
available at Landmark Ford for $20,897.00 (State Contract Bid Pricing).  Chief Griffith recommends that 
Mattoon P.D. purchase the vehicle at this time to be equipped for use as a K-9 unit and that the vehicle be 
paid for from the Federal Sharing (Omega) funds since this purchase is not included in the 2008/2009 
P.D. budget.    



 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      07/01/2008    CDR NO: 2008-890    SUBJECT: 
Exec. Session Minutes & 
Verbatim Recordings 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/26/2008 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): To be distributed in Exec Session. 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:  N/A  BUDGETED:     N/A  REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
 “I move to approve release of all Executive Session minutes from May 3, 1991 through June 30, 
2008, except for May 3, 16, 23, 1991; September 5, 2006; November 7, 2006; December 5, 19, 2006; 
January 15, 2008; February 19, 2008; April 1, 15, 2008; May 6, 2008; June 3, 17, 2008; and to 
approve the destruction of Executive Session verbatim records that have been approved for release in 
written form as follows:  March 21, 2006; April 4, 2006; July 5, 18, 2006; August 1, 2006; September 
19,2006; October 3, 2006; and November 21, 2006.” 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

 
Per 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (d) “Each public body shall periodically, but no less than semi-annually, meet to 
review minutes of all closed meetings.  At such meetings, a determination shall be made, and reported in 
an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or (2) that 
the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for public 
inspection.” 
 
“(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a records 
commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Records Act no less than 18 
months after the completion of the meeting recorded but only after: (1) the public body approves the 
destruction of a particular recording; and (2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that 
meet the written minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section.” 
 
The City Clerk has reviewed the confidential copies of minutes of closed meetings from the period May 
1, 1991 through June 30, 2008 with City Attorney/Treasurer Owen, who deemed that the abovementioned 
minutes could be considered available for public inspection.  
 
At its regular meeting of July 1, 2008, the Council will be asked to acknowledge the review of the 
minutes and exceptions, due to the opinion of the City Attorney that the executive session minutes of 
these closed meetings are determined to require confidential treatment, and to approve the destruction of 
verbatim records for applicable Executive Session meetings. 

 




